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Email Mohit Garg

Fwd: Approval for Draft documents (18891,18892,20337,20328,20339, 20331) on
behalf of Chairman, Chemical Division Council

From : Head Chemical Department <hchd@bis.gov.in> Mon, Apr 24, 2023 12:49 PM

Subject : Fwd: Approval for Draft documents
(18891,18892,20337,20328,20339, 20331) on behalf of
Chairman, Chemical Division Council

To : Mohit Garg <mohitgarg@bis.gov.in>

From: "s pal" <s.pal@iiserkol.ac.in>

To: "Head Chemical Department" <hchd@bis.gov.in>

Sent: Saturday, April 22, 2023 12:01:06 AM

Subject: Re: Approval for Draft documents (18891,18892,20337,20328,20339, 20331) on

behalf of Chairman, Chemical Division Council

Approved

SP

On Fri, 21 Apr, 2023, 15:15 Head Chemical Department, <hchd@bis.gov.in> wrote:

Our Ref: CHD 10/T 21 04 2023

Subject: Approval for Draft documents (18891,18892,20337,20328,20339, 20331) on behalf of
Chairman, Chemical Division Council

CHD 10(18891) IS 11990 : 2023 Gas Washing Bottles - Specification (First Revision)

CHD 10(18892) IS 12950 : 2023 Battery Hydrometer Portable Syringe Type For Lead-Acid
Batteries Specification (First Revision)

CHD 10(20328) IS 18235 : 2023/ISO 4787 : 2021 Laboratory glass and plastic ware -
Volumetric instruments - Methods for testing of capacity and for use (First
Revision)

CHD10 (20331) IS 18220 : 2023 /1SO 9008 : 1991 Glass bottles Verticality Test method

CHD 10(20337) IS 17094 (Part 7) : 2023/ISO 8655-7 : 2022 Piston-Operated Volumetric

Apparatus Part 7 Alternative measurement procedures for the determination
of volume (First Revision)

CHD 10(20339) IS 18236: 2023/1SO 4803 : 2021 Laboratory Glassware - Borosilicate Glass
Tubing (First Revision)
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In accordance with sub-rule (5) of rule 22 of BIS rules 2017, I enclose a press copy of the draft document
mentioned above, which was finalized by Glass, glassware and laboratoryware Sectional Committee, CHD
10 in the light of comments received from important producers, consumers, technologists, members of
Chemical Division Council.

The document has been finalized for printing in the 22nd meeting of CHD 10 held on 20 Dec 2022.

It is requested that this note and its enclosure(s) may be returned to this office as early as possible recording
your approval of the draft(s) as Indian Standard(s).

Encl.: As above.

(Ajay K Lal)
Scientist F & Head (CHD)

Chairman, Chemical Division Council

BIS U.O. No. CHD 10/T dated 21 04 2023

APPROVED

(Chairman, Chemical Division Council)

Dr. Sourav Pal,

Professor and Head,
Department of Chemistry,
Ashoka University,
Sonipat, Haryana
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Azadik,
Amrit Mahotsav
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